UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES

U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development,

Plaintiff, HUDALJ 10-E-114-PF-17
v.

Nancy Jeanne Sherman,

Respondent

ORDER ON MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION
AND DEFAULT JUDGMENT

The Complaint in this matter was filed on April 26, 2010, by
the ?1ainviff, U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
(“HUD” or “Plaintiff”). The Complaint alleges that Respondent
Nancy Jeanne Sherman (“Respondent”) violated the Program Fraud
Civil Remedies Act (“PFCRA”)}, 31 U.S.C. § 3802(a)(2), by falsely
claiming her principal residence in ebraary 2005 as 2408 King
Avenue, Pascagoula, MS, in connection with a“ appliicatio ﬁ to the
Katrina Recovery Homeowner urant ASS stance Program. Plaintiff

seeks a civil penalty of $6,500.

According to the record, the Complaint was delivered to
Respondent on April 28, 2010. The Respondent had thirty days to
respond to the Complaint, and that response would be treated as a
request for a hearing. 24 C.F.R. § 28.30{a)-(b). Respondent was
specifically advised in the Complaint that failure to respond
could result in the imposition of the maximum amount of penalties
and assessments socught, without right to appeal. To date,
Respondent has not filed an Answer to the Complaint.

July 9, 2010, HUD filed a Motion for Default Judgment
ci s 1ts basis Respondent’s failure to respond to the
Cor t. See 24 C.F.R. § 28.30(b). Respondent did not respond
to otion. Citing HUD’s failure to allege facts concerning
Re nt’s address of residence in the service of the
Con t, the Motion for Default Judgment was denied without
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subparagraph (&), is a statement in which the person making,
presenting, or submitting such statement has a duty to
include such material fact; and

{Cy contains or is accompanied by an express certification
or affirmation of the truthfulness and accuracy of the
contents of the statement.

A “statement” is defined to include a “representation,
“ecertification,” or “affirmation,” made:
(A) with respect to a claim or to obtain the approval or
payment of a claim . . . [from] an authority, or any State,
political subdivision of a State, or other party, if the
United States Government provides any porticon of the money
or property under such contract or for such grant, loan, or
benefit.”
31 U.8.C. § 380 (9).

“Knows or has reason to know” is defined, for purposes of
Section 3802(b}, as:

(AY has actual knowledge that

false, fictitious, or fraudulent;

(By acts in deliberate i1gnorance of the truth or falsity of

the claim or statement; or

(CYy acts in reckless disregard of the truth of falsity of

the claim or statement, and no proof of specific intent to

defraud is required.
31 U.s.C. § 3801(a) (5).

HUD may seek a civil penalty of not more than $5,000
(increased to $6,500 for violations occurring on or after April
16, 2003} for each vioclation. 31 U.S.C. § 3802(a)(2) as modified
by 68 Fed. Reg. 12,787 (Mar. 17, 2003).

Findings of Fact
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Penalty

The penalty specified in the Complaint is $6,500. Pursuant
to 24 C.F.R. § 28.30(b), section 26.41 applies for purposes of a
default motion under the PFCRA. Under section 26.411(cy, “[tlhe
penalty proposed in the complaint shall be set forth in the
default order and shall be immediately due and pavable by
respondent without further proceedings.” 24 C.F.R. § Z6.41(c).

Order

Pursuant to the foregoing, the Motion for Default Order is
hereby GRANTED and Respondent is found in DEFAULT. Respondent
shall pay HUD a civil penalty of $6,500, such amount is due and
payable immediately without further proceedings. 24 C.F.R. §
26.41(c).

This Order constitutes the FINAL AGENCY ACTION. 31 U.s.C.
32805; 24 C.F.R. § 26.41(b).




